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EXECUTIVE ORDER #06-16

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J.  SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: SEPTEMBER 7, 2006

RE: APPOINTMENT TO THE JACKSON COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE BOARD

I hereby make the following reappointments and appointments to the Jackson County Board of
Domestic Violence Shelters:

Reappointments

1. Martha Lofgreen is reappointed for a term to expire September 30, 2008.2.
2. Lanna Ultican is reappointed for a term to expire September 30, 2009.

1)
2)Appointments
3)

1. Melba Curls is appointed to fill a vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Ronald Smith, such term to
expire on September 30, 2009.

2. Cathleen Connealy is appointed to fill a vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Patricia Seward, such
term to expire on September 30, 2008.

3. Zach Fee is appointed to fill a vacancy occasioned by the resignation of Renee Paluka, such term to
expire on September 30, 2007.

1)
2)Copies of Mr. Fee’s, Ms. Curls’s and Ms. Connealy’s resumes are attached.
3)

__________________
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Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date: __________________________
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